CLARKE, Allan

From: PARRY, Ruth

Sent: 03 May 2013 11:05

To: PARRY, Ruth

Subject: Cheshire East Council Local Plan Consultation: 3rd to 30th May 2013.

From: LOCAL PLAN

Sent: 03 May 2013 09:43

To: Acton Edleston & Henhull PC; Adlington PC; Agden PM; Alderley Edge PC; Alpraham pc; Alsager Town Clerk;
Arclid PC; Ashley PC; Aston-by-Budworth PC; Audlem PC; Barthomley PC & Church Minshull PC; Bickerton & Egerton
PC; Bollington TC; Bosley PC; Bradwall PC; Roz Middleweek; Brindley & Faddiley PC; Buerton PC; Bulkeley & Ridley
PC; Bunbury PC; Burland PC; Calveley PC; Chelford PC; Cholmondeley & Chorley PC; Cholmondeston & Wettenhall
PC; Chorley PC; Church Lawton PC; Congleton TC; Cranage PC and Somerford PC and Twemlow PC; Crewe Green
PC; Disley PC; Dodcott-cum-Wilkesley PC; Doddington & District PC & Betchton PC; Eaton PC; Gawsworth PC;
Goostrey PC; Great Warford PC; Handforth PC; Haslington PC; Hassall PC; Hatherton & Walgherton PC; Haughton
PM; Henbury PC; High Legh; Higher Hurdsfield PC; Holmes Chapel PC; Hough & Chorlton PC; Kettleshulme PC;
Knutsford TC; Little Bollington PM; Little Warford PC; Lower Withington PC; Macclesfield Charter Trustees;
Macclesfield Forest & Wildboarclough PM; Marbury & District PC; Marton PC; Mere PC; Middlewich TC & Crewe PC;
Millington PC; Minshull Vernon & District PC; Mobberley PC; Bowland, Annette; Mottram-St-Andrew PC; Nantwich TC;
Nether Alderley PC; Pointon, C; Newhall PC & Sound & District PC; North Rode Parish Council; Odd Rode PC ; Ollerton
& Marthall PC; Peckforton PM; Peover Inferior; Peover Superior PC; Pickmere PC; Plumley with Toft and Bexton PC;
Pott Shrigley PC; Poynton with Worth TC; Prestbury PC; Rainow Parish Council; Rope Parish Council; Rostherne PC;
Sandbach Town Council; Shavington-cum-Gresty PC; Smallwood PC; Snelson Parish Council; Spurstow PC and Stoke
& Hurleston PC; Stapeley & District PC; Styal Parish Council; Sutton PC; Swettenham PC; Tabley PC; Wardle PC;
Warmingham PC; Weston & Basford PC; Willaston PC; Wilmslow TC; Wincle PM; Wistaston PC; Wrenbury-cum-Frith
PC; Wybunbury PC

Cc: PARRY, Ruth; FISHER, Adrian G (Planning & Housing); PENNY, Stuart; HOUSE, Stewart

Subject: Cheshire East Council Local Plan 'Possible Alternative Sites Proposed by Developer and Land Interests'
Consultation: 3rd to 30th May 2013.

Dear Clerk,

Cheshire East Council Local Plan ‘Possible Alternative Sites Proposed by Developer and Land
Interests’ Consultation: 3" to 30™ May 2013.

As you will be aware, Cheshire East Council is producing its Local Plan, which will set out how Cheshire
East should be shaped up to 2030. Consultation has been carried out on a number of documents including
‘Issues and Options’, ‘Place Shaping’, ‘Town Strategy’, ‘Development Strategy’ and ‘Policy Principles’.

Responses to the recent ‘Development Strategy’ consultation have revealed a number of sites which
developers and landowners consider suitable for inclusion in the Core Strategy. In addition, other strategic
sites have been brought to the attention of the Council in the past few months, as the plan-making process
has progressed.

At the Strategic Planning Board on 1* May 2013, it was agreed that public consultation should take place on
the ‘Possible Alternative Sites Proposed by Developer and Land Interests’, from 3™ to 30™ May 2013.

The purpose of the consultation is to give members of the public and other interested parties a chance to
have their say about the sites included within this document, prior to the Council making a decision on
whether any of these sites should be included within the Local Plan.

Please note that all previous comments made during consultations on the Development Strategy and other
elements of the Local Plan remain valid. The Potential Additional Sites Proposed by Developer and Land



Interests Consultation is focused on seeking views on the additional sites presented in the consultation
document and therefore there is no need to repeat comments made previously on the Local Plan.

Please find attached a copy of the consultation document and comments form, for your reference. A hard
copy will also be sent to you in the post.

The consultation documents can also be viewed on Cheshire East Council’s web site and using the Council's
Consultation Portal www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/localplan where comments can be submitted electronically.
Please note that this is Cheshire East Council’s preferred method of receiving comments.

Copies of the consultation documents will be made available for inspection in the libraries, Customer
Service Points in Crewe and Macclesfield and the Council’s offices at Westfields, Sandbach from 3™ May
until 30™ May 2013. Comments forms will also be made available at the above locations. The closing date
for comments is 30™ May 2013.

Further information on the consultation can be obtained from the Cheshire East web site
www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/localplan or by e-mail localplan @cheshireeast.gov.uk or telephone 01270
685893.

Thank you.
Kind Regards,

Allan

Allan Clarke

Senior Planning Officer

Spatial Planning and Housing
Cheshire East Council

E-mail: localplan@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Telephone: 01270 685893
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